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July 27,2012

Mayor Craig Cates
3126 Flagler Avenue
Key West, FL. 33040

RE: Housing Authority Commissioner Reappointment
Dear Mayor Cates:

It is respectively requested that Mr. J. Robert Dean be considered for reappointment to the
Housing Authority of the City of Key West, Florida Board of Commissioners. He is very
knowledgeable of all the Housing Authority programs and activities currently being undertaken
and as such, he is an asset to this Board and serves the community well. He has an excellent
attendance record, and is very involved and helpful in providing for the needs of our residents.

As you know, the Housing Authority has been very active, not only representing the Department
of HUD and the City in its public housing subsidized program but also in various other
affordable housing endeavors. The Housing Authority, through the leadership of the Board of
Commissioners has successfully administered millions of dollars of funds from wvarious
government agencies that have provide much needed assistance to the residents of our City.

Your favorable consideration of this request will provide the Housing Authority Board with the
continuity, knowledge and experience necessary in accomplishing the goals of the Housing
Authority.

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Sincerely,
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Executive Director
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